

CURRICULUM VITAE

JEEHYO LIM

MMT, KCMT

82-10-9092-0307 / ljh_donna@naver.com

SUMMARY

JEE HYO LIM received her master's degree at Ewha Womans University. She is certified music therapist at Ewha Music Wellness Center. Her research interest is music in psychiatric settings. Also, she is a professional member of Korean Music Therapy Association.

EDUCATION

2016 MMT, Ewha Womans University, Seoul, Korea
2009 B.A., Music Composition, Ewha Womans University, Seoul, Korea

RESEARCH

2016 A Comparative Study on Emotion Identification and its Intensity between Adults with Schizophrenia and Healthy Adults: Using Film Music Excerpts with Intended Emotion

CERTIFICATION

Korean Certified Music Therapist(KCMT)

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

March, 2016 - Present	Ewha Music Wellness Center, Korea
August, 2015 - February, 2016	Soree Ear Clinic, Korea
September, 2015 - December, 2015	Muju YG-EWHA project, Korea
March, 2015 - July, 2015	Hwa Jung psychiatric hospital, Korea

PROFESSIONAL AFFLIATION

2016 Member of Certification Committee, National Association of Korean Music Therapists, Seoul, Korea
2016 Assistant Administrator, Department of Membership, Journal of Music and Human Behavior, Korean Music Therapy Education Association, Seoul, Korea